
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett-
09 May 2008 07:45 
Duncan Fraser - CEC 
Susan Clark; 'Rebecca Andrew' 
RE: Final terms and event history 

Will do, probably mid I late pm. 

Regards 
Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 
m: +44 

-----Original Message-----
From: Duncan Fraser [mailto:Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 09 May 2008 07:42 
To: Graeme Bissett; Rebecca Andrew 
Subject: RE: Final terms and event history 

I have redrafted the policy and strategy report including the key elements only from your 
report for comment within CEC, what is your best advice on timing of closing contract- can 
you call when tie has the final figures and conditions 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Graeme Bissett"< raeme.bissett 
To: "'Donald McGougan'" <Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "'Rebecca Andrew'" 
<Rebecca.Andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "'Dave A. Anderson'" 
<Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "'Duncan Fraser'" 
<Duncan. Fraser@edinburgh.gov. uk>; "' Gill Lindsay'" 
<Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk>; "' Willie Gallagher'" 
<Willie. Gallagher@tie. ltd. uk>; "' Steven Bell"' <Steven. Bell@tie. ltd. uk>; "' Dennis Murray"' 
<Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; "'Fitchie, Andrew"' 
<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: 08/05/08 18:41 
Subject: Final terms and event history 

Colleagues, here is a short novel on the evolution of the Infraco suite. It addresses the 
negotiation process, the detail behind the final changes since notification letters were 
issued, an assessment of value for money on the final deal, an examination of the 
alternative procurement options and an evaluation of the risk of procurement challenge. 

The areas which remain under negotiation are highlighted in yellow. The conclusions are 
obviously dependent upon the final outcome achieved. This draft is released to enable 
recipients to become familiar with the background and judgements in advance of a final 
version. At this stage, we cannot guarantee that material new points will not be 
introduced given recent events. 

Once finalised, I would expect this document to be incorporated into the Close Report and 
that DLA would have the opportunity to comment formally on the legal aspects. 
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The executive summary is drafted to facilitate inclusion in the Council's planned report 
to its Policy & Strategy Committee on 13th May. It is also subject to the terms finally 
negotiated. 

Comments and questions welcome. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: +44 

************************************************************************ 
This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete 
it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other 
person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer 
viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
************************************************************************ 
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